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From: Bob Eakes

To: Patrick Field; Mike Murray@nps.gov
Subject: Re: info requested

Date: 01/30/2009 07:47 PM

Absolutely, Sure seems like we are only talking about a few and a much
smaller impact.

Thanks Mike,

Bob Eakes _

————— Original Message -----

From: <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>

To: "Patrick Field" <pfield@cbuilding.org>
Cc: <bobeakes@aginet.com>

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:58 AM
Subject: ReX info requested

Okay with me._ The annual report will be available on Monday, which will
contain this information as well.

Mike Murray
Superintendent B )
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148
c 252-216-5520
ax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE i o i i

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

g[opfletary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.

Patrick Field _
<pfield@cbuilding

.org> ; To
<Mike_Murray@nps.gov>,
01/30/2009 09:32 <bobeakes@aginet.com>
AM cc
Subject

Re: info requested

ALL
Can 1 forward this to the NR subcommittee for their FY1?
PAT

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

On 1/30/09 9:12 am, "Mike_Murray@nps.gov" <Mike_Murray@nps.gov> wrote:

>> Bob,
>> In response to one of your questions...
>

>> An 2008, 33 of 112 (29.5%) of all turtle nests laid occurred in areas
> that
>> were open to ORV use on the date the nest was laid. The rest (79 nests

> or

>> ZO.S% of the total) occurred in areas that were NOT open to ORV use on
> the

>> date when the nest was laid. For false crawls, 32 of 103 false crawls

>> §3l%) occurred in areas that were open to ORV use on the date when the
>> false crawl occurred. The rest (71 Talse crawls or 69% of the total)

>> occurred in areas that were not open to ORV use on the date when the

> nest

>> was laid.

>>

>> Ehe;e is a chart with this information in our 2008 sea turtle report,
> whic

>> should be available on Monday.

>>

>>

>> Mike Murray

>> Superintendent

>> Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
>> (w 252-473-2111, ext. 148

>> (c 252-216-5520

>> fax 252-473-2595

>>
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> which

>> it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

>> proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
>> disclosure.

>>
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